NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING-City of Dunedin Edgewater Drive Advisory Committee Thursday, March 28, 8:30am Dunedin City Hall 737 Louden Ave. Caladesi Conference Room, Suite 113

Participate: Members of the public may participate in person to view and listen to the meeting at the stated location above.

Comments: Members of the public may email comments prior to the meeting at: <u>PublicComment@DunedinFL.net</u>. Please enter the meeting date in the subject line with your subject title. Comments that are less than 400 words will be read aloud during the meeting. Comments longer than 400 words will be provided in writing to the Committee.

Minutes

• The meeting was called to order by David Pero at 8:30 a.m.

Present were David Pero, Dena Hurst, Cindi Hamashin, Lorri Adams, Stephanie Sarkis, Maryellen Tilly, City of Dunedin Community Development Project Manager Kathy Gademer. Excused absence was CeCe Lasky. Unexcused absence was Megan Doherty.

• Introduction of Guests

Pinellas County Sheriff Deputy Matthew Skypack and Adam Duffy, manager of the Fenway Hotel, were present.

- A motion to approve the 3/28/2024 Agenda was made by Lorri Adams, seconded by Cindi Hamashin. The motion was approved unanimously.
- A motion to approve the Minutes of 1/25/2024 Regular Meeting was made by David Pero and seconded by Cindi Hamashin. The motion was approved unanimously.
- Old Business:
 - a. Traffic/Safety Concern for Edgewater Drive

FDOT reached out to the City to request use of feedback signs. Discussions of operation and maintenance costs are in process.

b. Pollinator Pathway

MaryEllen Tilly reached out to Natalie Glass, Sustainability Coordinator, and Vince Gizzi, Director of Parks and Recreation. The project is awaiting contact with Mr. Gizzi to move forward with grant applications to support funding for the project. Lorri Adams suggested that Blue Green Connections might be willing to assist; she will contact them.

c. Update on Edgewater Drive Organized Clean-ups:

Clean ups along Edgewater Drive will be coordinated by Blue Green Connections on April 21, May 19, August 19, November 18. Adam Duffy offered to share the dates at the Fenway. Lorri Adams will share more details.

- d. Other
- New Business:
 - a. Edgewater Drive Landscaping

This topic was tabled for a future meeting.

b. Committee Vacancy

No applications have been received. Committee members will reach out to neighbors.

c. 125 Edgewater Drive

The Committee reviewed preliminary renderings of the property. Comments will be made after full plans have been submitted to the City.

d. Other

Kathy Gademer shared two announcements. First, April 6 is Targeted Enforcement Day for the Pinellas Trail Security Task Force. Task Force members will be present on the Trail to enforce Trail rules and educate Trail users.

Second, on April 30, the Beltrees Street Safe Streets for All audit report and recommendations will be presented to the City Commission.

A motion to approve the annual report was made by Maryellen Tilly and seconded by Lorri Adams. The motion passed unanimously.

- No new agenda items were proposed for the next Regular Meeting of Thursday, May 23, 2024, 8:30 a.m.
- The meeting was adjourned at 9:16 a.m.

Disability Provisions: It is the policy of the City of Dunedin not to discriminate against disabled persons in employment or the provisions of services. If you have a disability that requires accommodation, please notify the ADA Coordinator 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting at (727)298-3043.